

SCAHA MEETING OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS

March 12, 2025
TELECONFERENCE CALL

EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE PRESENT

Rosemary Voulelikas (Deputy Commissioner); Helen Alex (Treasurer); Bridget Hopkinson (Director); Brian McDonough (Member Services); Rob Foster (Statistician); Nick Silver (Mite Director); Jason Weiner (Director); and Byron Williams (Director).

MEMBER ASSOCIATIONS PRESENT/ABSENT

Present	Abs	Total # Abs	Total Consec Abs	Club	Present	Abs	Total # Abs	Total Consec Abs	Club
Х				Anaheim Jr. Ducks	X		2		Los Angeles Jr. Kings
X		1		Aliso Viejo Avalanche	Х				OC Hockey Club
	Х	2		Bakersfield Jr. Condors	Х		1		Ontario Jets
	Х	3	3	Bay Harbor Red Wings	Х		1		Pasadena Maple Leafs
Х				California Bears	Х				San Diego Ice Arena
Х				California Gold Rush	Х				San Diego Jr. Gulls
Х		2	2	California Heat	Х				San Diego Saints
Х				California Wave	Х				Santa Barbara Ice Hawks
	Х	1	1	Coachella Valley	Х		1		Santa Clarita Jr. Flyers
Х				Empire Hockey Club		Х	2		Ventura Mariners/Titans
Х				Jr. Reign Hockey Club	Х				Mammoth Lakes

Rosemary Voulelikas called the meeting to order at 7:05 pm. Rosemary Voulelikas confirmed that there are sixteen presidents in attendance on the conference call therefore a quorum present.

Guests

Louis Magnifico LAHOA President

Todd Siegel LAHOA Director of Development Dan Ellison Pacific District Referee-in-Chief

Minutes

Nick Silver motioned to approve February 12, 2025; minutes as presented. Art Trottier seconds it. (motion **PASSED**)

LAHOA Report

Louis Magnifico shared the "Shadowing" program report for the 2024-2025 season with the presidents. This is where the younger and/or less experienced officials are "shadowed" during a game.

Treasurer's Report

Rosemary Voulelikas shared the P & L financial documents with the presidents for the period ending February 28, 2025. Helen Alex reported that the second and final half of the player fees were issued and all but three are outstanding. Helen stated that all the Playoff invoices were sent out and she will have an update at the next board meeting.

Commissioner's & Ice Convenor Report

No report currently. Dave Bigelow is absent.

Deputy Commissioner's Report

Rosemary Voulelikas gave an update to the SCAHA Playoffs. Rosemary thanked all the venues for hosting the Quarter Finals. It takes a village to be able to run the playoffs as well as they were executed. Rosemary also thanked Brian McDonough for his herculean efforts in getting the eighty-four playoff bound teams credentialed and Rob Foster for all his efforts in getting the standings, schedule and results posted in real time. Rosemary stated that we will need coverage during the upcoming Semi-Finals and Championship weekends.

Rosemary Voulelikas reported that SCAHA had to disqualify one team for post-season play because the team did not meet the CAHA Rule 10.2-4 or the SCAHA Rule 34.03 playing rule requirement of playing a total of twenty games. The SCAHA regular season has anywhere from 15-17 games scheduled and it is imperative that teams play tournament games with their regular season teams throughout the season to ensure they meet the minimum twenty games played by a team.

And finally, we had five (5) Spectator Ejections during the Quarter finals. This is unacceptable. Reminder that USA Hockey's Zero Tolerance Policy is in effect and any disturbance that gets the attention of the game officials may result in the ejection of a spectator. Multiple ejections by parents on the same team may result in the loss of parents, etc., being able to spectate their players' games.

Statistician Report

Rob Foster reported that he is catching up with the uploading of all the playoff game scoresheets. Once the playoffs are over, he will continue to work on the patches; hattrick, playmaker and shut out patches and finalize same.

Member Services

Brian McDonough reminded the presidents that next month he will be sending out the reminders for delinquency lists to all the clubs.

8U Director Report

No report currently. Nick Silver is absent.

Old Business

Bridget Hopkins, the CAHA Tournament Director, reported on the CAHA State Tier I Championships. The Jr. Kings won the 13O, 14U and 15U Tier I divisions; Ice Dogs won the 16U division; and Jr. Sharks won the 18U Tier I division. The Pacific District Championship results were as follows: Jr. Kings won the 13O division; Goldrush won the 14U division; and Jr. Ducks won the 15U, 16U and 18U divisions titles.

The CAHA State HS Championships are coming up in Anaheim and the Tier II Championships will be at Great Park.

Old Business

The Heat are proposing a new jersey for their AA teams. Same will need to be submitted to CAHA Youth Council for review and approval.

Meeting adjourned at 7:56 pm

Next meeting Wednesday, April 9, 2025, by teleconferencing.